MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 7th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2016-2017 held on 24.01.2017 at 11:00 a.m. at Kalpataru Point, 3rd Floor, Sion.

The Consent Appraisal Committee meeting of the Board was held **on 24.01.2017**. Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

 Shri. Satish M. Gavai, Chairman Additional Chief Secretary, Environment Dept.,

Government of Maharashtra and Chairperson, MPCB, Mumbai.

2. Shri. Neve Member MIDC, Mumbai

3. Dr. Tuhin Banerjee Representative of NEERI

4. Shri V. B. Waghjale, Special Invitee

5. Shri. P. K. Mirashe Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Member Secretary, MPCB, Sion could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

- 1. Shri Y. B. Sontakke, JD (WPC), Mumbai, Special Invitee
- 2. Shri V. M. Mothghare, JD (APC), Mumbai, Special Invitee
- 3. Shri A. Supate, PSO, Mumbai, Special Invitee
- 4. Shri N. N. Gurav, RO (HQ), Special Invitee
- 5. Shri M.Holkar, SRO (TAC)

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Book-let no.29 (Part I,II, III)]placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	(Book-let no. 29)			
	Resubmission Cas	ses		
1	Sahyadri Starch IndustriesPvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-6,7,8, MIDC Miraj, Tal. Miraj, Dist. Sangli	Not Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion		It was noted that the JVS results of existing unit are not confirming the Consented standards. Hence it concluded that the performance of the existing pollution control devices is not satisfactory. In view of above it was decided to issue final Refusal of Consent to Establish for expansion.
2	Shree Chhatrapati Shahu SSK Ltd. (Sugar Division), Kagal, Shrimant Jaysingrao Ghatge Bhavan, Kagal, Dist. Kolhapur.	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of 2100 TCD sugar & 15.5 MW Co-gen unit by imposing following conditions - 1. Industry shall not take effective steps prior obtaining Environmental Clearance. 2. Industry shall adopt new technology for recycling of effluent including Air Cooled Condenser system for Cogen and Condensate Polishing unit to sugar unit so as to minimize the use of fresh water for sugar & Co-gen. The water contained in the sugar cane is to be recovered fully & reused in process. 3. Industry shall use non water soluble grease to reduce the pollution load, at source. 4. Industry shall use mechanical seals to the juice pumps in order to avoid contamination of water used for vacuum seals. 5. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh to ensure the compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of details regarding permission of water supply from the competent Authority.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
3	Shree Chhatrapati Shahu SSK Ltd., Kagal, (Distillery Unit), Shrimant Jaysingrao Ghatge Bhavan, Kagal, Dist. Kolhapur	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for 15 KLPD molasses base distillery unit by imposing condition that industry shall not take effective steps prior to obtaining Environmental Clearance and submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh to ensure the compliance of the same.
4	Dolvi Coke Projects Ltd., Coke Oven Plant - 3.0 MTPA, Geetapuram, Dolvi Village, Pen Taluka, Dist. Raigad	Not approved Establish		It was noted that there is a matter against the said unit before Hon'ble NGT. It was therefore decided to Return the case to the industry & inform the industry that the application for grant of consent to Establish will be considered after further orders of Hon'ble NGT, Pune in the said matter accordingly.
5	Western Coalfields Ltd.(Gokul Opencast Project), Sr. No. 40-A, Village Piraya, Tal. Bhiwapur, Dist. Nagpur	Approved 1 st Operate for 1MMTPA	31.03.2018	In view of report submitted by SRO & minutes of EAC submitted by the industry it was decided to grant consent to 1st Operate for 1 MMTPA mining capacity after the receipt of the additional fees with following conditions; 1) BG of Rs. 10/- Lakhs obtained against compliance of EC
6	Western Coalfields Ltd.(Gokul Opencast Project), Sr. No. 40-A, Village Piraya, Tal. Bhiwapur, Dist. Nagpur	Approved consent to establish for expansion from 1 to 1.875 MMTPA	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	conditions may be released as industry has obtained the same for 1 MMTPA capacity. 2) Industry to submit BG of Rs. 5/- lakhs for O & M of pollution control systems. With respect to application for grant of consent to Establish and application for consent to 1st Operate for expansion from 1 MMTPA to 1.875 MMTPA it was decided to grant consent to Establish for Expansion with following
7	Western Coalfields Ltd.(Gokul Opencast Project), Sr. No. 40-A, Village Piraya, Tal. Bhiwapur, Dist. Nagpur	Not approved 1 st operate (Expansion – 1 to 1.875 MMTPA)		conditions; 1) Industry to submit BG of Rs. 10/- Lakhs for not taking any steps for implementation of expansion project before obtaining EC. It was decided to return the application for grant of consent to 1st Operate for expansion from 1 to 1.875 MMTPA and inform the industry that the same will be considered after obtaining EC from MoEF, GOI and direct them not to operate the mine for 1.875 MMTPA

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
8	JBM Automotive Pvt. Ltd., C-1(part), MIDC Chakan Talegaon Road, Tal. Kked, Dist. Pune	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	COU or 5 years whichever is earler	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by imposing following conditions 1. Industry shall submit the Board Resolution from company towards erected new shed and started to utilize the shed for storage purpose. They have also erected additional new 2000 T press without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board, thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution within a period of one month. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards not to carry out any expansion activity without obtaining Consent from the Board in future.
9	Sahakar Shiromani Vasantrao Kale SSK Ltd., At Chandrabhaganagar, Post Bhalawani, Tal. Pandharpur, Dist. Solapur	Approved Consent to Establish for Expansion	COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of 1000 TCD sugar unit by imposing following conditions – Industry shall adopt new technology for recycling of effluent including Air Cooled Condenser system for Cogen and Condensate Polishing unit to sugar so as to minimize the use of fresh water for sugar & Co-gen. The water contained in the sugar cane is to be recovered fully & reused in process. Industry shall use non water soluble grease to reduce the pollution load, at source. Industry shall use mechanical seals to the juice pumps in order to avoid contamination of water used for vacuum seals. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh to ensure the compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Industry shall install CPU to the existing unit as per the directions of Board. If industry fails to provide the same then application for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for expansion will not be considered by the Board.
10	Shri Bhogawati SSK Ltd., Shajunagar (Parite), Tal. Karveer,	Not Approved		It was noted that the JVS results of existing unit during last two crushing seasons are exceeding the Consented limit.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Dist. Kolhapur	Consent to Establish for Expansion		Also it is noted that industry has failed to up-grade existing APC system within stipulated time period.
				It is further noted that SRO has submitted Consent application for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate of existing unit vide dtd. 23.01.2017 and reported following non-compliances –
				The equalization tank was observed with a layer of oil and grease.
				2. By-pass arrangement was observed for boiler blow-down and observed and boiler blow-down effluent flowing outside the factory premises through the nalla.
				During visit flow meter at the outlet of the ETP was not found in operation.
				Online monitoring system was also observed malfunctioning and showing erratic readings.
				Industry has carried out excess crushing i.e. above the Consented quantity of 4000 TCD.
				Industry has not provided any treatment to the sewage generated from the colony and same was observed discharging alongwith treated effluent.
				Work of up-gradation of existing APC system not yet completed.
				In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal for Consent to Establish for expansion of 1490 TCD sugar unit & Renewal of Consent to Operate for existing unit due to above non-compliances.
				It was also decided to issue Closure Direction to the existing unit due to above non-compliance / violations reported by SRO.
11	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd., Refinery, Mahul, Chembur, Mumbai	Approved	COU or 5 years whichever is	It was decided to get the following facts verified trough NEERI within 10 days

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		Consent to Establish for establish	earlier	 DHT process to be evaluated. Comparison between BS-III HSD and BS-IV HSD in respect of VOC load. Is there any addition Impact of VOCs on the environment? If NEERI finds VOCs load to be within limit due to this additional activity, then consent to establish shall be granted otherwise revert back to CAC.
12	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd., CTS No. 382, 382/1 to 382/66, North of HPCL Mumbai Refinery & East of B.D. Patil Marg, Chembur, Mumbai.	Not Approved Establish		It was decided to get verified through NEERI if there any additional Impact of VOCs on the environment due to the new storage tank farm activity and revert back to CAC with the report of NEERI
13	Jawahar Shetkari SSK Ltd., Shri Kallappanna Awadenagar, Hupri, Tal. Hatkanangale, Dist. Kolhapur	Approved 1st Consent to Operate for expansion.	31.07.2017	It was noted that existing unit has carried out excess crushing above the threshold limit of Environmental Clearance. It was also noted that issue of excess crushing was discussed in the CAC meeting held on 16.12.2016 and during meeting it was decided to consider these cases on the basis of opinion given by Environment Department, GoM. It is also noted that Renewal of Consent to Operate to the existing unit was not issued as industry has not submitted BG as per the decision of CAC meeting held on 16.12.2016. It was further noted that industry has obtained Environmental Clearance vide dtd 20.12.2016 for expansion. Hence it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for 4500 TCD sugar unit along with Renewal of existing unit

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				which was approved in the CAC meeting held on 16.12.2016 by imposing conditions as decided in the CAC meeting dtd. 16.12.2016.
14	JSW Techno Projects Management Ltd., Geetapuram, Vill. Dolvi, Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad	Not approved Consent to 1 st operate		It was noted that there is a matter against the said unit before Hon'ble NGT. It was therefore decided to Return the case to the industry & inform the industry that the application for grant of consent to 1st Operate will be considered after further orders of Hon'ble NGT, Pune in the said matter accordingly.
15	Metro Hitech Co-op. Textile Park Ltd., T-7, Kagal Hatkanangale 5 Star MIDC, Kagal, Dist. Kolhapur	Not Approved 1st Consent to Operate		It is noted that total plot area of the textile park is 3, 15,000.30 sqr. mtr. & Built up area is 1, 05,821.55 sqr. mtr. As per EIA Notification, 2006 as amended, in the Schedule at 7(c), it is mentioned that: If the area is less than 500 ha but contains building and construction projects > 20,000 Sqr. mtr. and or development area more than 50 ha, it will be treated as activity listed at serial no. 8(a) or 8(b) in the Schedule, as the case may be." It was also noted that textile park has not obtained the EC. Hence it was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of 1st Consent to Operate and Closure Directions to the textile park as textile park is in operation since Dec. 2012 without obtaining Environmental Clearance as well as Consent to Operate from the Board.
16	Golden Fiber LLP, Plot No. T-8, Addl. MIDC Nandgaon, Peth, Tal. & Dist. Amravati	Not approved 1st Operate		It was noted that neither CETP is fully commissioned in all respect specifically for tertiary treatment and disposal arrangement, nor industry has provided RO & MEE to achieve ZLD as per C to E condition. Therefore, it was decided not to consider the application for 1st consent to operate and return the same to the industry till consent to establish conditions are complied with.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
17	Sharayu Agro Industries Ltd., A/p. Kapsi, Tal. Phaltan, Dist. Satara	Approved 1st Operate Consent to Operate	31.07.2017	It was noted that industry has started production activity by carrying out crushing during last season without obtaining Environmental Clearance and Consent to Operate from the Board, hence Board has issued Closure Direction to the industry.
				As per the opinion of Environment Department, GoM regarding crushing without obtaining EC, credible action shall initiated against such industry.
				It was noted that now industry has obtained Environmental Clearance vide dtd. 28.10.2016.
				In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for 5000 TCD sugar & 30 MW Co-gen unit by imposing following conditions — 1. Industry shall provide online monitoring system within a period of 02 months and submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh to ensure the compliance of the same. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. 3. BG of Rs 10 Lakh submitted towards not to take effective steps prior obtaining EC is forfeited as industry has not complied the same. Consent shall be issued after confirmation from SRO for initiation of credible action under EPA Act, 1986.
18	Balaji Amines Ltd., E-7 & E-8, MIDC Chincholi, Tal. Mohol, Dist. Solapur	Not approved 1st Operate (for incinerator for captive purpose)		It was noted that the industry is in the close vicinity of the Jawaharlal Nehru Bustard Sanctuary, Nannaj, Solapur which is a wildlife sanctuary for Great Indian Bustard, a critically endangered species. Therefore, it was decided to return the application to the industry and inform the industry that the said application will

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				be considered after submission of NOC from Forest Dept.
19	Perrigo API India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. N-39/N 39-1, Addl. Ambernath, MIDC Anand Nagar, Ambernath	Not approved 1st Operate (Expansion)		It is noted that CPCB vide dtd. 02.09.2008 had issued directions regarding "Not to permit expansion/establishment of the industrials units in the areas where associated CETPs are not complying with the required standards and where such CETPs do not have adequate hydraulic load capacities" and Addl. Ambernath CETP comes under noncomplied CETP category. Board has also issued the circular dated 21.09.2015 regarding establish/ expansion of industrial units. In the circular, it is mentioned that the Hon'ble High Court in the Writ Petition No 7208/2015 vide order dated 13.08.2015 has issued directions that "Without disturbing the above directions of Hon'ble NGT at this stage we clarify that where MIDC finds that concerned industry has no pollution potential, MIDC may grant the permission for establishing or expansion of an industrial unit under intimation to NGT" CPCB has also issued modified direction dated 31.03.2016 regarding monitoring of common effluent treatment plant. Board has preferred an application before the Hon'ble NGT for seeking the appropriate directions for granting permissions to industries for establishment/expansion in Ambernath, Additional Ambernath, Dombivali (Phase-I) & Dombivali (Phase-II) industrial area that are achieving zero liquid discharge. In view of above it was decided to return the said application to the industry for resubmission after receipt of direction from Hon'ble NGT, Pune.
20	Deepak Fertilizers & Petrochemicals Corporation Ltd., K-1 to K-8, MIDC Taloja, Dist. Raigad	Approved 1st Operate for (Expansion) for	31.09.2020	It was noted that industry has obtained EC and also installed plant and machinery to manufacture 6 lakh TPA of multiple grade NPK fertilizers and also installed required pollution control devices.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		NPK Fertilizers		It was therefore decided to grant consent to 1st operate for manufacture of multiple grade of NPK fertilizers for enhanced capacity from 3.24 lakh MT/A single grade Ammonium Nitrate Phosphate to 6 lakh MT/A of multiple grade NPK fertilizer and amalgamation with existing consent with overriding effect and by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with the conditions of EC granted vide letter dated 12.10.2015. 2. Industry shall 100 % recycle the treated trade effluent of 100 CMD generated due to this expansion activity. 3. As per the EC condition, RO reject shall be sent to existing MEE so as to reduce the effluent discharge.
21	Western Coal Fields Ltd., Umred Opencast Mine, Tal. Umred, Dist. Chandrapur	Not approved Renewal of consent to operate with increase in Cl		It was noted that the industry is in close vicinity of Karhandla Wildlife Sanctuary and therefore it was decided to return the application to the industry and inform the industry to resubmit the application along with NOC from Forest dept.
22	Carlsberg India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. H-17/1/1, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad	Approved Amendment in consent in respect of addition of product quantity by capacity utilization alongwith amalgamation with existing consent	30.11.2020	It is noted that there is no increase in water consumption as well as effluent generation due to the expansion activity and performance of the existing unit is satisfactory. Hence, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent in respect of addition of product quantity by capacity utilization alongwith amalgamation with existing Consent with overriding effect
23	Vishay Components India Pvt. Ltd., Loni Kalbhor, Haveli, Pune	Approved Renewal of consent to	30.04.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI & HW quantity by imposing following conditions

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		operate (with increase in CI & HW quantity)		Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee
24	Value Industries Ltd., 15 Km Stone, Aurangabad Paithan Road, Aurangabad	Approved Renewal of consent to operate (with increase in CI)	31.08.2020	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increased CI without change in production quantity by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system. 2. Industry shall submit an affidavit within 15 days stating that due to increased capital investment of Rs, 42.68 Cr, there is no increase in production capacity more than consented quantity. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fee.
25	Tessitura Monti India (P) Ltd., Gat No. 147, At Tamgaon, Post Sangavade, Kolhapur-Hupari Road, Kolhapur	Approved Renewal of consent to operate (with increase CI)	31.01.2018	Industry vide email dated 20.01.2017 informed that they have carried out the treatability study in the month of Nov-Dec 2016 from Tesla Innovations Private Ltd., IITB, Mumbai. The report is submitted for approval of IIT Mumbai. Considering the assurance given by the industry during personal hearing and proposal for installation of RO & MEE submitted by the industry along with Bar chart, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI only for one term i.e. for the period upto 31.01.2018 by extending all existing BG's and by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall provide arrangement for treated effluent Recycle along with MEE and reuse at least 50% by 31.08.2017 and extend the existing BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				Consent shall be issued after submission of one term consent fee against refusal of consent.
26	Manganga SSK Ltd., Sonarsidhanagar, Tal. Atpadi, Dist. Sangli.	Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in CI.		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 19.10.2016. It was also noted that industry has submitted Reply to the SCN but SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and resubmit in next CAC alongwith the verification report of SRO.
27	M/s. Siddhanath Sugar Mills Ltd., A/p- Tirthe, Tal. North Solapur, Dist. Solapur.	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 19.10.2016. It was also noted that industry has submitted Reply to the SCN but SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and resubmit in next CAC alongwith the verification report of SRO.
28	M/s. Sadguru Sri Sri Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., S. No. 231/232, At - Rajewadi, Post - Atpadi, Tal. Atpadi, Dist. Sangli.	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 19.10.2016. It was also noted that industry has submitted Reply to the SCN but SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and resubmit in next CAC alongwith the verification report of SRO.
29	M/s. Jagruti Sugar & Allied Industries Ltd., Village Talegaonb, Bhoj, Tal. Devni, Dist. Latur.	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 19.10.2016. It was also noted that industry has submitted Reply to the

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		Operate		SCN but SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and resubmit in next CAC alongwith the verification report of SRO.
30	M/s. Fabtech Sugar Pvt. Ltd., A/p - Nandur, Tal. Mangalwedha, Dist. Solapur.	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 19.10.2016. It was also noted that industry has submitted Reply to the SCN but SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and resubmit in next CAC alongwith the verification report of SRO.
31	M/s. KGS Sugar & Infra Corporation Ltd., At- Pimpalgaon (Nipani), Tal. Niphad, Dist. Nashik.	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 19.10.2016. It was also noted that industry has submitted Reply to the SCN but SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and resubmit in next CAC alongwith the verification report of SRO.
32	M/s. Bhaurao Chavan SSK Ltd., Laxminagar, Degaon, Ardhapur, Dist. Nanded.	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 19.10.2016. It was also noted that industry has submitted Reply to the SCN but SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and resubmit in next CAC alongwith the verification report of SRO.
33	M/s. Udgiri Sugar & Power Ltd., A/p - Bamni, Tal. Khanapur, Dist. Sangli.	Not Approved		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 19.10.2016.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was also noted that industry has submitted Reply to the SCN but SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN.
				Therefore it was decided to defer the case and resubmit in next CAC alongwith the verification report of SRO.
34	M/s. Yedeshwari Agro Products Ltd., A/p - Anandgaon (sarni), Tal. Kaij, Dist. Beed.	Approved	31.07.2017	It is noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 19.10.2016.
	,,	Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was also noted that SRO has submitted verification report of SCN vide dtd. 19.01.2017.
				Therefore it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for 3200 TCD sugar & 10 MW Co-gen unit by extending existing BG of Rs. 10 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems.
35	M/s. Rajgad SSK Ltd., At - Anantnagar, Post - Nigade, Tal. Bhor, Dist. Pune.	Not Approved		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 19.10.2016.
	Brief, Blott Fario.	Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in Cl.		It was also noted that industry has submitted Reply to the SCN but SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN.
				Therefore it was decided to defer the case and resubmit in next CAC alongwith the verification report of SRO.
36	M/s. Baliraja Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Village Kanadkhed, Tal. Purna Dist. Parbhani.	Approved Renewal of	31.07.2017	It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for 2500 TCD sugar & 12 MW Co-gen unit by imposing following conditions -
		Consent to Operate		BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of Rs. 5 lakh is forfeited as JVS results are exceeding the Consented limit.
				 Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & extend remaining BG of Rs. 2.5 lakh.
				3. Industry shall not start ensuing crushing season till

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				installation of online monitoring system.
37	M/s. Shraddha Energy & Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd., A/p-Warphal, Tal. Partur, Dist. Jalna.	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2017	 It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for 2500 TCD sugar & 12 MW Co-gen unit by imposing following conditions - BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh out of Rs. 10 lakh is forfeited as JVS results are exceeding the Consented limit. Industry shall submit top-up BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & extend remaining BG of Rs. 7.5 lakh. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control system. Industry shall not start ensuing crushing season till installation of online monitoring system.
38	M/s. Vitthal Refined Sugars Itd., G. No. 274, 48, 252, 254, 256 A/p - Pande, Tal. Karmala, Dist. Solapur.	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 19.10.2016. It was also noted that industry has submitted Reply to the SCN but SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and resubmit in next CAC alongwith the verification report of SRO.
39	Pune Zilla Dudh Utpadak Sangh Maryadit (Katraj Dairy), Pune- Satara Road, Katraj, Pune	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in CI		It was noted that SRO has failed to submit report as per decision of CAC meeting held on 10.10.2016 on following points – 1. To submit water budget for existing unit & expansion unit by personally visiting the industry & verifying the same. 2. To submit verification report on adequacy of ETP to treat the total effluent (i.e., existing & expanded quantity generated) 3. To verify the land available for disposal of treated effluent & submit his report along with clear cut remarks on adequacy of land available for disposal of treated effluent. 4. To submit JVS reports of treated effluent (latest 6)

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				reports). Therefore it was decided to call explanation of SRO for non-submission of report. It was also decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith report of SRO.
40	KolhapurZillha Sah Dudh Utpadak Sangh Ltd. (Gokul Dairy), Plot No. B-1, B-1 Part-I & II, MIDC Gokul Shirgaon, Tal. Karveer, Dist. Kolhapur	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in Cl	30.04.2021	It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in CI by extending existing BG of Rs. 20 Lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional Consent fees for 3 years.
41	Vasantraodada Patil SSK Ltd., S. No. 879, Vithewadi (Lohoner), Tal. Deola, Dist. Nashik	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 20.06.2016. It was also noted that industry has failed to install online monitoring system, failed to submit additional Consent fees towards C to E for increase in CI & started crushing without obtaining Consent from the Board. Therefore it was decided to issue final Refusal of renewal of Consent to Operate and directions not to operate the plant till obtaining permission from the Board
42	Shri Chhatrapati SSK Ltd., A/p. Bhavaninagar, Tal. Indapur, Dist. Pune	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was noted that as per the decision of CAC meeting held on 02.06.2016 SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate was issued vide dtd. 20.06.2016. It is further noted that as per the office record industry has failed to submit reply to the SCN. Also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN till date. Therefore, it was decided to issue final Refusal of Renewal

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				of Consent to Operate and directions not to operate the plant till obtaining permission from the Board for 3500 TCD sugar unit as industry has failed to submit reply to the SCN issued by the Board vide dtd. 20.06.2016
43	Polygenta Technologies Ltd., 265/266, Vill. Avankhed, Tal. Dindori, Dist. Nashik	Approved Renewal of consent to operate	31.07.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after the receipt of additional fees and by imposing following conditions: 1.Forfeit BG of Rs 2.5 Lakh out of Rs 10 lakh towards exceeding JVS results of effluent and stack and obtain double the amount of BG i.e 5 lakh for the compliance of the same.
44	Shrinivas Engineering Auto Components Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A- 24, Talegaon Indl. Area (Phase- IV), Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune	Not Approved 1st Operate (Expansion) & their amalgamation with existing C to		It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of 1 st consent to operate as industry has not installed CAAQMS as per the previous consent condition.
45	Apcotex Industries Ltd., Plot No. 3/1, MIDC, Taloja, Dist. Raigad	Approved Renewal of consent to operate	30.03.2021	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions: Industry shall extend the BG towards O & M of PCS & compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall submit treatability study and adequacy of ETP from IIT/NEERI within a period of 3 months and submit BG of Rs 10 lakh towards the compliance of same Industry shall provide proper control equipment for butadiene within a period of 3 months and submit BG of Rs 5 lakhs towards the compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fee and BG.
46	Dhariwal Infrastructure Ltd., Plot No. C-6, C-7 & C-8, Tadali Growth Centre, MIDC Tadali, Dist. Chandrapur	Approved Renewal of consent to	31.12.2018	It was decided to grant Renewal of consent to Operate with following conditions; 1) BG of Rs. 5/- Lakhs from BG of Rs. 25/- Lakhs obtained

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		operate (increase in CI)		against O & M of APC systems to be forfeited as the online stack monitoring reports dtd 10.10.2016 were exceeding the consented limits & Top up BG of Rs. 10/lakhs to be obtained against O & M of APC systems to make total BG of Rs. 30/- Lakhs. 2) Industry shall extend all the existing BG's upto 31.12.2021. Consent shall be issued after obtaining addl. Requisite consent fees from the industry.
47	Wockhardt Ltd., Plot No. L-1, MIDC Chikalthana, Aurangabad	Approved Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI	30.04.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate after the receipt of additional fees and by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit the Board Resolution from company towards increasing CI by Rs 146.11 crs without obtaining consent to establish from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution within one month of issue of consent. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards not to carry out any expansion activity without obtaining Consent from the Board in future.
48	Godavari Biorefineries Ltd., Sakarwadi, Tal. Kopargaon, Dist. Ahmednagar	Approved Renewal of consent to operate	31.08.2017	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not operate the distillery unit until CPCB issues restart directions. 2. This consent is granted without prejudice to the order passed or being passed by the Hon'ble NGT Pune in the application bearing No 68/204 filed by Mr Ashok Kajale. 3. Industry shall comply various directions issued by the

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				Board from time to time.Industry shall extend all the existing BGs as per the previous consent conditions. Also the consent to operate dated 01.04.2015 shall be amalgamated with the existing consent to operate of distillery and chemicals unit.
49	Western Coalfields Ltd.(Bhatadi Opencast Coal Mine), At Post Payali V Bhatadi, Tal & Dist. Chandrapur	Not approved Renewal of consent to operate (decrease in CI)		It was noted that RO Chandrapur vide mail dtd 15.11.2016 has reported following non compliances a. Industry has not provided adequate sedimentation tank for mine water discharge. b. They have not provided tar road as required for coal transportation. c. Industry has failed to provide STP. Therefore, It was decided to issue SCN for Refusal of Renewal of consent to Operate due to above non compliances.
50	Varroc Engineering Pvt. Ltd., Plant-VII, L-4, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad	Approved Renewal of existing consent	28.02.2021	It was decided to grant Renewal of existing consent by imposing following condition: 1) Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs for O & M of pollution control systems.
51	Varroc Engineering Pvt. Ltd., Plant-VII, L-4, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad	Not Approved Establish & 1st Operate (Expansion)		Renewal of Consent shall be granted after obtaining addl. requisite consent fees from the industry. It was decided to return the application for grant of Consent to Establish & 1 st Operate for expansion to the industry & inform the industry to resubmit the application after submission of amount to Escrow account towards Remedial measures as per the Hon'ble NGT orders.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
52	Varroc Engineering Pvt. Ltd., Plant-V, L-6/2, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad	Approved Renewal of existing consent	28.02.2021	It was decided to grant Renewal of existing consent by imposing following condition: 1) Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs for O & M
53	Varroc Engineering Pvt. Ltd., Plant-V, L-6/2, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad	Not Approved Establish & 1st Operate (Expansion)		of pollution control systems. Renewal of Consent shall be granted after obtaining addl. requisite consent fees from the industry. It was decided to return the application for grant of Consent to Establish & 1 st Operate for expansion to the industry & inform the industry to resubmit the application after submission of amount to Escrow account towards Remedial measures as per the Hon'ble NGT orders.
54	Uttam Value Steels Itd., Bhugaon- Link Road, Wardha	Approved Renewal of consent to operate (increase in CI)	30.06.2021	 It was decided to grant Renewal of consent to Operate by imposing following conditions; 1) Industry shall submit BR within 1 months period stating that they have done major modification of their plant without obtaining prior permission from the Board & violated the environmental laws & that they will not do such violations in future. Industry to submit BG of Rs. 2/- Lakhs for compliance of the same. 2) Industry to extend the existing BG of Rs. 5/- Lakhs obtained to carry out APC performance audit & submit additional BG of Rs. 5/- Lakhs to make total BG of Rs. 10/- Lakhs & the period for the same shall be extended for six months. 3) Industry shall extend all the existing BGs as per the previous consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
55	Durovalves India pvt. Ltd., F-57, 58, MIDC Waluj, Gut No. 62, 67, Wadgaon (Kolhati), Aurangabad	Approved Renewal of existing consent	28.02.2021	It was decided to grant Renewal of existing consent by imposing following condition: 1) Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs for O & M of pollution control systems.
56	Durovalves India pvt. Ltd., F-57, 58, MIDC Waluj, Gut No. 62, 67, Wadgaon (Kolhati), Aurangabad	Not Approved Establish & 1st Operate (Expansion)		Renewal of Consent shall be granted after obtaining addl. requisite consent fees from the industry. It was decided to return the application for grant of Consent to Establish & 1st Operate for expansion to the industry & inform the industry to resubmit the application after submission of amount to Escrow account towards Remedial measures as per the Hon'ble NGT orders.
57	Global Wool Alliance Pvt. Ltd., At & Post Kalamgaon, Shahapur, Thane	Approved Renewal of consent to operate	31.01.2021	 It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards O&M of ETP. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of APC system Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 2.25 lakh obtained towards compliance of HW Rules 2016. Industry shall obtain prior permission from Regional Officer, Kalyan before operating the activities generating effluent to verify the operational condition of ETP. Industry to achieve ZLD as per existing consent condition & extend the existing BG obtained against the same.
58	Jayaswal Neco Industries Ltd., ACD, 29/8, Mile Stone, Mouza Rulkhari, Wardha Road, Butibori	Approved Renewal of consent to operate	30.06.2020	It was decided to grant Renewal of consent to Operate with increase in CI with following conditions; 1) Industry shall extend the existing BG obtained for O & M of pollution control systems. It was also decided that decision on BG obtained against

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				techno feasibility report of treatment units & submission of design details of APC systems shall be accordingly taken after verification report from SRO.
				Consent shall be granted after verification report of SRO & obtaining addl. Requisite consent fees from the industry.
59	Western Coalfields Ltd., Singhori Open Cast Mine, Sileware Sub Area, Tal. Saoner, Nagpur Area	Not approved 1 st Operate		It was noted that the industry has not completed the work of installation of plant & machinery & pollution control systems. It was therefore decided to return the application to the industry & inform the industry that the application for consent to 1st Operate will be considered after commissioning of plant & machinery & pollution control equipment.
60	Economic Explosives Ltd., Village Sawanga, Nagpur	Not approved 1st Operate for expansion		It was noted that industry has not obtained Environmental clearance, hence decided to issue SCN for refusal of 1 st consent to operate.
61	Cosmo Films, B-14/8-9, MIDC Waluj, Aurnagabad	Approved Renewal of consent with change in fuel	31.03.2020	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate in ORANGE category along with amendment in fuel change from FO to coal. The consent from next time shall be granted by the respective consent granting authority as per delegation of powers.
62	KSPG Automotive India Pvt. Ltd., A-1, Village Waghunde Budruk, Tal. Parner, Dist. Ahmednagar	Approved 1st Operate (Greenfield Project)	28.02.2020	 It was noted that SRO vide mail dtd 17.01.2017 has submitted report stating as below: As per visit report dated 16.01.17, commissioning activity of ETP is completed. Industry has provided 85 CMD Capacity of ETP, Total 3 Acres land provided for disposal of treated effluent. 1 acres for gardening and 2 acres for HRTS, also industry has purchased additional 5 acres land form MIDC.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				It was therefore decided to grant consent to 1st Operate with following conditions; 1) Industry shall recycle maximum trade effluent in process & remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 2) Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5/- lakhs for O & M of pollution control systems.
63	Rieter India Pvt. Ltd.Village Wing,Shindewadi-Bhor Road, Tal. Khandala, Dist	Approved Renewal of consent to operate (increase in CI)	30.04.2021	It was decided to grant Renewal of consent to Operate with increase in capital investment with following conditions; 1) Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5/- Lakhs obtained against O & M of pollution control systems.
64	Padmapur Open Cast Mine, Padmapur Sub Area, P.O. Padmapur, Dist. Chandrapur	Not approved Renewal of consent to operate (increase in CI)		It was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith verification report of SRO w.r.t SCN issued to the industry and reply of industry.
65	Shirpur Power Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 1, Nardana (Phase-I) Industrial Area, Near Nardana Railway Station, Tal. Sindhkheda, Dist. Dhule	Not approved 1st Operate		Committee noted that industry has not completed the work of laying of railway track for transportation of coal by rail as per the condition of Environmental Clearance. Therefore, it was decided to return the application to the industry and inform the industry to resubmit the application after completion of work of laying of railway track as per Environmental Clearance condition. As per request of industry for taking trial run operation, it was decided that the industry shall follow the due procedure for taking trail as per the Boards circular. Industry shall comply the Environmental Clearance conditions during taking trial runs of the plant.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
66	Neeljay Open Cast Mine, Western Coalfields Ltd., Wani Area, At P.O. Bellora, Tal. Wani, Dist. Yavatmal	Not approved Establish & 1 st Operate		It was noted that SRO, Chandrapur has not submitted verification report on SCN issued to the industry & reply submitted by the industry on the SCN issued.
67	Neeljay Open Cast Mine, Western Coalfields Ltd., Wani Area, At P.O. Bellora, Tal. Wani, Dist. Yavatmal	(Expansion) & Renewal of existing consent by amalgamation of consents		It was therefore decided to defer the case and resubmit in next CAC along with verification report of SRO.
68	CEAT Speciality Tyres Ltd., Karmoyog Building 16, Flat No. 104, Azad Nagar, JP Road Andheri West, Mumbai	Not approved Revalidation of consent to Establish		It was decided to defer the case & resubmit after decision on matter pending before Hon'ble NGT.
69	Ballarpur Industries Ltd. (Ashti), P.O. Ashti, Tal. Chormorshi, Dist. Gadchiroli	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate with reduced CI.	30.06.2019	It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate with reduced CI by obtaining additional Consent fees and by imposing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems.
70	Western Coalfield Limited, Hindustan Lalpeth Opencast Mine, Chandrapur	Renewal of Consent to Operate		 It was noted that RO Chandrapur vide mail dtd 15.11.2016 has reported following non compliances 22 nos. of mist spray sprinklers at CHP not provided as per compliance submitted by WCL Industry has provided 04 nos. of Rain guns at coal stock out of 6 nos. submitted as per compliance report Industry has provided 02 nos. of rain guns at Weigh Bridge but was not in operation during visit. During visit construction of sedimentation tank found in progress but only excavation work found, they have not yet started any civil work. Industry has provided ETP for workshop but was not in operation The AAQ monitoring reports submitted are exceeding the consented limits.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				7) Industry has not submitted BG as per BG regime given in consent. It was therefore decided to issue SCN for Refusal of Renewal of consent to Operate due to above non compliances observed.
71	Shri Saikrupa Sugar & Allied Industries Ltd. (Sugar Unit), At Hiradgaon, Tal. Shrigonda, Dist. Ahmednagar	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate.	31.07.2017	 It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for 7500 TCD sugar & 40 MW Co-gen unit by obtaining additional Consent fees & imposing following conditions - 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. 2. Industry shall not start crushing activity till installation of online monitoring system. 3. Industry shall obtain prior permission from Regional Officer, Nashik before starting the crushing activity to verify the operational condition of pollution control systems provided. Consent shall be issued after submission of above mentioned BG & additional Consent fees for 2 years.
72	Topworth Urja & Metals Limited, Mouza Ukkervahi, Vill. Heti, Tal Umred, Nagpur	Approved Renewal of consent to operate (with increase in CI)	30.06.2021	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to Operate with increased CI by imposing following conditions 1. Time limit for installation of 2 nos. of CAAQMS shall be extended upto 31.05.2017. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 10/- Lakhs towards compliance of the same. If the industry fails to install the same, closure directions shall be issued to stop the manufacturing activity by RO Nagpur. 2. Industry shall carry out AAQ monitoring manually from MoEF, authorized agency till installation of CAAQMS. 3. Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 10 lakh for O & M of pollution control system.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional requisite consent fees from the industry.
73	Ghodganga SSK Ltd. (Distillery), Raosaheb Nagar, Nhavare, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017. It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
74	Kisanveer Satara Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Bhuinj, At/post-Kisanveernagr, Bhuinj, Dist. Satara.	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017. It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
75	Purna SSK Ltd. (Distillery Unit), Basamat Nagar, Tal & Dist - Hingoli	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017. It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
76	Rena Sahakari Sakhar karkhana Ltd., Rena Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd, Dilipnagar Niwada	Not Approved		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Tq.Renapur Dist Latur	Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN.
				Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
77	PepsiCo India Holdings Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D7,MIDC Paithan,Taluka Paithan,Dist-Aurangabad	Not Approved		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017.
		Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN.
				Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
78	Karmaveer Shankarrao Kale Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Distillery Division, At-	Not Approved Renewal of		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017.
	Gautmanagar,Post- Koplewadi,Tal-Kopargaon,Dst- Ahmednagar.	Consent to Operate		It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN.
				Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
79	Saswadmali Sugar Factory Ltd., A/P-Malinagar Tal-Malshiras Dist- Solapur.	Not Approved		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017.
		Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
80	Cane Agro Energy (India) Ltd., At-Raigaon, Post - Hingangaon, Tal. Kadegaon, Dist. Sangli.	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	<u></u>	It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017. It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
81	PepsiCo India Holdings Private Ltd., LU Gadkari Road, Mahul, Chembur, Mumbai.	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017. It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
82	Manas Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited (Unit-1), (Distillery Unit), Village Bella, Nagpur-Chandrapur Road, Nagpur.	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017. It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN. Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
83	PERNOD RICARD INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED, 126,kadwa	Not Approved		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	Mhalungi, Post. Valkhed, Dindori, Dist. Nashik.	Renewal of Consent to Operate		It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN.
				Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
84	NARAYANRAO NAGAWADE, Shrigonda, Tal. Shrigonda, Dist.	Not Approved Renewal of		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017.
	A'nagar.	Consent to Operate		It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN.
				Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
85	NATH PULP AND PAPER MILLS LTD AT POST WAHEGAON, Tal. & Dist. A'bad.	Not Approved Renewal of		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017.
		Consent to Operate		It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN.
				Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
86	Valvoline Cummins Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. G-3, MIDC Addl. Ambernath, Anand Nagar, Ambernath Dist. Thane	Not approved Establish for expansion		It was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC after receipt of direction from Hon'ble NGT, Pune.
87	Ordnance Factory, Chanda, Tal. Bhandrawati, Dist. Chandrapur,Maharashtra	Not approved		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		Renewal of consent to operate		It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN.
				Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
88	ONGC, Uran Plant, Uran Dst. Raigad	Not approved		It was noted that Board has issued SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent to Operate vide dtd. 16.01.2017.
		Renewal of consent to operate		It was also noted that industry has failed to submit reply to SCN, also SRO has failed to submit verification report of SCN.
				Therefore it was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC alongwith reply of the industry and verification report of SCN from SRO.
	Review Item			
89	Application for consent to Establish of ASB International Pvt. Ltd., E-44, MIDC industrial Area, Anand Nagar, Ambernath (East), Thane			It was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC after receipt of direction from Hon'ble NGT, Pune.
90	Application for consent to Establish of ASB International Pvt. Ltd., E-85, MIDC Industrial Area, Anand Nagar, Ambernath (East), Thane			It was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC after receipt of direction from Hon'ble NGT, Pune.
91	Application for permission of pilot plant of Brintons Carpets Asia Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 414/15/16, Urawade, Tq. Mulshi, Dist. Pune			It was decided to extend the permission for algal based evaporation system installed along with Reverse Osmosis plant on full scale basis for two year i.e. upto 31.12.2018 by imposing following conditions.
				During full scale operation of the project, industry shall generate following information and submit the detailed report to CAC-CELL.
				Evaporation rate data for all the season (maximum and minimum rate) Type of alga used in the process with their Page 30 of 31

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				characteristics and their Chemical kinetics. 3. Change in algal biomass at initial hour and after completion of one cycle 4. ICP (Inductively coupled plasma) analysis of dead alga for finding their end use 5. All technical details regarding accumulation of TDS (either monovalent or bivalent) for all different algae. Decision regarding waiving the condition of Multiple effect Evaporator will be taken after submission of final technical report on algal evaporation system.
92	Application of M/s. Galaxy Surfactants Ltd., Plot No. V-23 & Plot No. 1, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad for Amendment in existing consent for increase in quantity of products			It was decided to grant amendment in existing consent to operate for increase in production quantity without the increase in existing pollution load after the receipt of additional fees towards increase in CI and by imposing following condition: 1. Industry shall comply the conditions of EC dated 19.05.2016.
93	M/s. Chandrapur Super Thermal Power Station, Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd., Unit 8 & 9 Urjanagar, Dist. Chandrapur for Extension of period of consent.		It was decided not to extend the period of the consent of the industry as detailed report w.r.t. compliance of the industry is required as the industry falls under 17 category of highly polluting units. It was decided to inform the industry to apply online as per the due procedure for obtaining renewal of consent to Operate.	